



## ANANDHU PRASAD

Creative Graphic Designer

### CONTACT

VEEMBUMTHANATHU MANNIL (H)  
Mallappally East P.O Pathanamthitta  
Kerala India

#### CONTACT NUMBER

+91 9656 42 9447 (Whatsapp also)

EMAIL : nandhu.p.0071@gmail.com

NATIONALITY : Indian

DATE OF BIRTH : 24-01-1993 G : MALE

### SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop CC

Adobe Illustrator CC

Adobe Indesign CC

Adobe Premire CC

Final Cut Pro & Avid

Photography

### LANGUAGES

English

Malayalam (Native)

Hindi

Tamil

### PROFILE

I have over 7 years of industry experience as a creative visualization professional and have been a part of graphic designing, branding, and typography projects for many exceptional companies during these years. I have a positive outlook on life and I work hard to achieve

### EXPERIENCE

#### POWER VISION T.V CHANNEL KERALA (2014 - 2014)

Visual Editor & Graphic Designer

Type Of Works : Online & Offline Video Editing

#### IDENTITI ADVERTISING COCHIN KERALA (2014 - 2015)

Junior Art Director

Type Of Works : Newspaper & Magazines Ads,

All Branding Identity

#### THE AD COMPANY ADVERTISING COCHIN KERALA (2015 - 2016)

Graphic Designer (Social Media)

Type Of Works : Social Media Promotion & Branding

#### PRINTLINE ADVERTISING & GIFT SUPPLY DUBAI (2016 - 2018)

Graphic Designer (Branding)

Type Of Works : Corporate Gifts Branding & Design

#### SANFORD MIDDLE EAST DWC L.L.C DUBAI (2018 - 2019)

Senior Visualizer (Media Dpt)

Type Of Works : Social Media Ads, All Type Of Print Ads & Branding

#### SANFORD ELECTRONICS PVT LTD (2019 - 2022)

Senior Visualizer (Design Dpt)

Type Of Works : Social Media Ads, All Type Of Print Ads & Branding

#### SOUTHFIELD TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (2022 - Present) (PART OF A SANFORD)

Senior Visualizer (Design Dpt)

Type Of Works : Social Media Ads, All Type Of Print Ads & Branding

### EDUCATION QUALIFICATION

2008 - 2010

SENIOR SECONDARY EDUCATION

CMS Higher Secondary School Mallappally Kerala India

2011 - 2014

UNIVERSITY DEGREE (BA Mutimedia & Graphic Design)

St. Joseph College of Communication Kottayam

Scan / Click  
My Behance  
Portfolio

